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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coseq o 1sssoriasr)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
S ore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@lkkauto.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

Toc MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore DGBBOT Singapore 408933

Attn:  Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwe Date: 29 Oct 2019

Preli ary Advice

Insured Vahicle Mo  SJS9234P

TP Vehicle No : SLH7227H Accident Data : 14/07/2018
Make {OPEL ASTRA Assignmant Date : 2410/2019
Date of Inspection  : 25/10/2019 Est. Duration of Repair . 4 days
Inspection At : Mava Automotive Pte Ltd (Bukit Marah)

Blk 1008, #01-04/06/08/94, Bukit Merah Lana 3

Singapore 159722

Point of Impact [ General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages nfs body and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55§ 823150
Revised Amount 55 3,115.00
Check Items (Estimated) 55 0.00
Total 58 3.115.00
Lump Sum Repair 85

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 85
Pre-Accident Valus 55
COE / PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Value 8%
Margin for Repair 55

Remarks
{ ) Thevehicle is economical/not economical for repair.

{ X ) The above survey was conducled on a ‘without prejudice’ basis,



Yvonne Wnnﬂ !LKI( Auto)

From: Yvonne Wang (LEK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 5:24 PM
To: Tan Yoong Wei'

Subject: RE: FINALISE SLHT227H

Hi Mr Tan

Kindly send final invoice and all supporting documents directly to MSIG INSURANCE.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wang (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-4561 | email: yyonnewong@ kkauto.com | fax: Ga56-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Parck, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan Yoong Wei [mailto:tanyw@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2015 4:01 PM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@lkkauto.com=>
Subject: RE: FINALISE SLH7227H

close

Best Regards,

Tan Yoong Wei

Estimator

Mova Automotive Ple Lid

Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Ple Lid

This message is confidential and is for the use of the iMended mecment onty. I you hove reconved this message in aror, pleass do not copy, disclose or use iis
content. Wa would be grateful if you would nolify us by emall and deteta the original irensmission and any stachment from your sysiem

Any attachment to this e-mail may cortain software vireses that could damage your computer sysiem. Although we will take reasonable precaubion 10 minimize Hhis
risk, we do nol acoept sy labiily resulfing from software viruses  Flease carry oul your own virus checks before opaning any altachment

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) [mailto:yvonnewong@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 3:18 PM

To: Tan Yoong Wel; Rasul (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: FINALISE SLH7227H



Hi Yoong Wei

Confirm P/P 54964.50 @ 4 repair days

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Y vonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: G256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Tan Yoong Wei [mallto:
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 4:24 PM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) hen@|kkauto.com>
Subject: FINALISE SLH7227H
Hi rasul,

Please advice whether we can finalise cost of repair part by part $ 4964.50 with 4 working days ?
TQ

Best Regards,

Tan Yoong Wei

Estimator

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Ple Lid

This message s confidantial and is for the use of the intanded reciplent only It you have recaived this message In error, please do not copy, discloss or Lse its
content, We would be gratehil if you would notify us by emall and delete the original transmission and any attachmaen| from your system

Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will lake reasonable precaution te minimiee this
risk, we do nol accepl any lability resulting from software viruses. Plaase carry oul your awn virus checks batore opaning any altechment
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+«+CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Eae | HNotified Est Sunmitted | Ad) Masigined Ay Rt o M) Submitred | Ins Auth'ed Siarus o
22 Jul 2019 24 Oct 2019 |
j New Assignment
Maen 16:00 |

Assign r Cancal Case

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]

| Insured: Diong Chay Yin, iﬂ:'h'iaa'as'zqu'

[Main Ciamant: Wang Decheng Willlam, 10 Sga467018 a=—— i .
18/07/201% 15:00 - -5%

| Viehicle Rag. Mo SLH7227H Date of Loss: [31 Menths and 19 Days From LTA

} 4 - - Ry Date (Man ¥r)) =
B04420830MX (Comprehensive)

| Clalm Typa! TP / 600445 Policy/Caver Note No.: Coverage: 15/09/2010 -

i L .  E=i ) = — (14/08/20019

| Vehicle Rag. No, (Insured): EIs9134p _ |Policy No. (Claimant}: .

—i i [Excess: l .
= Mova Autamotive Pte Ltd (Bukit Mersh) Bik 1008, #01-04/06/08/34, Bukit Marah Lane 3, 159773 Bukt |

Merah - Tel: 62723692/64263333

Handing tisurer: :1:1: :mmmmﬁm Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handied by Jasmine Lok Kheng
Aduster: 4K Auto Consuitants Pta Lid (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 [Imm.Advice due 25/10/2019] |
Ad) Asg. Remarks: Survey appt 25/10/15, 4pm. Owner waiting. Liab;:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View A | Compose Caseran ||
There are na mall for this case. - e e

H

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS Viewad |  SearchTasks | Creste wew Tasx | Comglete |
Duc Date Priority  Type Task Group Siibject Handier Assigned By Complated On Created On Done? |

N results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 24/10/2019



MNNTB0G1888 | NTUC Incomw Isurancs Co-opealve Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIE: 19070 10:28
SLEMITTED BY: Tang Chan el

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report comecily the detafls of the acodent 1o speod Up ihe clakme srocsss.
2. This Form musl be complalad by the Folcvholder sndior tha Authorised Driver,

3, Iinformation proviced must be as tuthful end acourate as p

Ay willd minreprassntsdion or wiholding of matenisl tacts may eliow insurance comganies 1o

rapudiate palicy fiasility.

4, The lesus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companiss i not an admissian of policy Rakity on the par of the insurence companies,
5, Any lalse reporting may be relerred 1o the Polica for imustigation,

£, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Cenire esipblishec by ihe General insurance Asgociaton of Singapore (GIA) for
srchiving and thai copbes of this report will, for a fee, be made avelisble upon applicatian by Nisresied paries.

7. By tha lodgemont of his repart 1o the inswrens, you hereby consent o the archbving of this epon & e cente and 1o coples of the report being made vailable

aforesead

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report

Cate Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

15/07/2019 10:28
1410772019 15:40
BENDEMEER ROAD
SINGAPCORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vanhicle Registralion Numbar
Insured/Pollcyholdsr
Mame Of Registered Ownar
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phona Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaclurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used st
tima of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If No, Plaase slala action 1o be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Pollcy Number

Caver Nata Number

Driver

Name of Drivar

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

QOccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gandar

Mobile Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLHT2Z2TH

WONG DECHENG WILLIAM
SBE4ETOIE
DECHENGWONG@GMAIL. COM
(LOCAL) +65-80127103
OTHERS-80127103

OFEL
ASTRA

LEISURE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-QPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NOD

S086518733-02

DRIVO PREMIUM

WONG DECHENG WILLIAM
SBB4GTOIE

04/11H888

INDOOR

02/04/2009

10 YEARE AND 3 MONTHE
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-80127103

OTHERS-30127103
DECHENGWONGEGMAIL.COM

Page 1ol 18



Address

Poslcodea
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relatianship of tha Driver with tha Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Diriver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Waeathar Conditions

Road Surfaca

Other information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Numbar of vahicles (including own vehicle)
Invalved in the accident

Was any body Injured n the Acciden!?

Was any injured convayed (o hospilal oy
ambulanca?

Wos any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accidant claims assistanca,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Detalls of Palice Action

Was the accident reported o the polica?
Il Yes,Please state which Polica Statlon
Paolice Station Nama

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution ghven?

If Yes.against whom7?

Circumstances of Accident

Reler o Police Report

Attachment(s)

Are acoident phalos svallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera7
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there eny audio recorded?

216 DEPOT ROAD
#21-T0 THE INTERLACE

108702
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
bRY

NQ
2
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME: : MELDA TAN
GENDER: : FEMALE

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE HEADQUARTERS

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 SINGAPORE , POSTCODE: 408855 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

YES

YES

FILE SIZE TQO BIG

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicla Registration Numbar
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vahicle Calegory

MName af Driver
NRIC/Passpart Number

SJ50234P

PRIVATE CAR
UNKNOWN

Page 2.af 18



Contacl Numbar

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3l 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

INCOME MOTOR SERVICE CEXTRE Rupeey Dt & Srird Timus (R VA T L)

Rigwon Mo MT

DOA: Lumn2e (e Vitnahe N SLUTEITIL. - Moportiog Tupe
Tima: 1540 hry

KET LAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pirase report gorrectly the detailt of the accident 1o 1oeed up the elaims process.
2. This Form must be gampled

3. information provided must be as truthlul and arcurate a3 possible. Any willul misrepresemation o withholding of material
Taets may sllow Intirance companies to [epudiate policy liahilily.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by inturance companles is net an admission of policy Habillty on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false regorting may be referred to the Falice for Investigation,

€. Tha report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre nitablished by the General insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and thay coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
Interested parties.

7. Byihe lodgment of this report to the Insurery, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the repert being made avallable aforesaid,

B, Content under the Persanal Data Protection Act (POPA)
I undarstand, scknowledge, sgree and consent that;

(a} My Insurer, my workshop and the Genera Insurancs Avgocktion alf Singapore [“GIA™] may/are permitted to collect, use,
diselose andfor process my persanal data/personal informaticn set out in this Iferm] and any other personal Information
provided by me or postessed by my lnsuree (collectively the “Personal inlarmatlen”] and disciote and transder surch
Persenal Infermation o all insurers) whe have insured vehicle(s] invalved in this sccident {all Insurer{s] who have injured
vehiclefs] imeolved in this accident shall be collectively referred to 51 the “Insurers®), tha Insurers’ lawyerslaw lirmy, the

— Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palica), for the purpere(t)
ol:

{1} processing. handling and/or deaking with my claims including the settiement of the elaims and any necessary
investigations ralating ta the claims;

(1) Investigating the aceident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my inutructions or respanding to any enquirhes by me;

(i) sdministering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invaices, reports or notlces ta me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain prrsonal dats about me 1o bring about dellvery af the same as well as an the
eatermal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicatle law in sdministering, procassing, handiing and/er dealing with my elaima.{collectively the
“Purpeses”)

(bl &l insurer(s] who have insured vehiele|s) invalved in this azeident and the Insuress’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o callect, use, disclose and/or process my Pertanal Information (ot one or more af the shove Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any ol the Insurers and/or GiA to their third party sErvice providens or
agentsfincluding thelr lawyers flaw firms), which may be siled outside of Singapare, lor one or more of the sbove Purposes

{4} my Personal Information will alss be collecied and used 1o compile clalms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
invEstigation and management in present and all future clalms.

{2l theinformation so collected under [d) sbove may be shared [ disclosed:

(1) toallinsurers andfor any othar third parries that sssist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing lraud,
regulators, Lw enforcement and gavernment agencids at reasonably required for the purpozes stated, or

(i} for complying with requiremenis under any regulations, lawa or court orders

_L Alan Tang (SOUER2S)
P ;O Customer Cre Execurive
) 1507/19 1 1619 ISUTN9/ 1019 Molor Service Centre

Folicyroiders Signabers | Dulg & Trne anurm@-ﬁmnmrmn!m Withessed by Reoarling Canire

Page 4 of 18



Police Report
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» Back to OneMotoring

©  Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehlele Owrer Particulars
e 1D Tipee:

O 10k

Wehlcle Detalls

Wehlgle Mo
WVehicle to be Experted:
tErced Deregintranon Dats
Vahicle Make

ehicle Megiet

Primary Cokour
Marmsdacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassn Moo

M atirrnarn Powwer Output:
Oipen baried Ve

Origanal Reghtration Date:
First Registration Cate:
Trarmfer Conant:
Artecal ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibiiry:

PARF Eligibiity Expary Dats
PARF Rebate Amourit
Intended COE Rebate Details
COf Expiry Date.

COE Category:

CIOE Period{Yeorsl:

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amaunt:

The irformation contalmed hereln ls correst as 2t 25 Ot 2019

Singnpers NRIC
MIE

SLHTII™H

Ha

5 Dt 2017

OFEL

ASTRAHE 1L4AT

Red

018
B116230TUSGRDETS
WOLBESECHHGO15TS]
1100 KW (247 bhal
£.20,004 00

25 Mow 2015

5 Nov Hi1d

a

S15004.00

Yau
34 Now 2028
§11.25200

24 Nav 2034

B - Car sbove 1400ce o F7RW { 1206ha)
mn

§56,206.00

§3%807.00

$5106100

OK



@MovA

e Pte Lin

Main Office:
Mo Blalicirin
2. s A
VL HRL Y 15558
Estimate Faged =1 v 169 ?‘ET“???
#h T
2210712019 s st - "."ﬁ"f
Veh Model - OPEL ASTRA Buktt Marah
w011 J-"-i 'i;::i-l
MSIG INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD (SGX CENTRE) Estimate# - CK419445 Acers 180T
16, RAFFLES QUAY T | (85) 62723892
Clam # = Fax ! (B5) G270 B3 14
#24-01 HONG LEONG BUILDING _ Aot
SINGAPORE 048581, ACC.Date - 14/07/19 o e iz OOt
Terms - C.O0D Days
Altenfion .- XA013 Remarks .-
No.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S5
LIST ITEMS :
1 FRONT SIDE MIRROR LH St 1 PC 1,360.00 1.350,00
2 FRONT SIDE MIRROR COVER LH rqﬁ-’ 1 PC 48000 480.00
3 FRONT DOOR LH - REPAIR 1 PC
4 FRONT FENDER LH 5t i PC 88000 980.00
5 FRONT COWLING LH & 1 PC 260.00 260.00
8 FRONT COWLING CLIPS fex # 10 FC 200 20.00
7 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH Y- 1 PC 105.00 105.00
8 FRONT BUMPER rapma¥” i PC 1,850 00 1.850.00
4 FRONT BUMPER RIVET )¢ 10 PC 7.00 70.00
10, FRONT WHEEL RIM (R17) ¢ 1 PC 1.470.00 1.470.00
11 FRONT WHEEL BEARING 7. 1 pPC 580,00 550.00
LIST TOTAL 55 7.235.00
10% DISCOUNT S5 723,50
-b‘\" il B.511.50
\\

LABOUR :
TO REPAIR FRONT DOOR LH, TO REMOVE & REFIX
ALL ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS

TO AEMOVE FRONT DOOR MECHANISM, DOOR TRIM &

OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS T / r, X {20.00
TO SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS &S 75000
TO REMOVE FRONT WHEEL BEARING & SUSPENSION 3"‘5']1'{'1 @ [{>o X 250,00
LABOUR TOTAL 5% 1,720.00
(\2;9‘4"‘3 be ‘ﬂ”'* e e
=
.zll"r
E L£OE
NON-TAX AMOUNT S
AMOUNT 55 8,231 50
GST @ 7% 576.21
¥ AMOUNT DUE S8 8,807 .71

Customer’s Sianature/Co. Stamp MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD



" . 1‘{.1f4'r

135559
o ,Wm @MOVA
Autlomotive Pte Ltd
o e
Ll
No. ﬂ.&nwx
apore
. Pa :
ante onh ! FT:: Eﬁgﬁ
Veh# SLH7227H s
22/07/2019 P\ Dant:
Veh Modal :- UFE.L ASTRA Bﬂ:‘m Lana ai
WBIG INSURANGE (S)PTELTD (SGXCENTRE) oo . CHATOM4S Singaore 190722
186, R‘LFFLEB ﬂu.ﬂ.‘l’ : _ _ Tel: 62723802
#24-01 HONG LEONG BUILDING Claim# = - Fax: (65) 6270 8314
SINGAPORE 048581, ACC.Dale - 14/07/19 PPt Ao
Terms = C.0.D Days
Aftention ;- XAD13 Ramarks -
No.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S§
LIST ITEMS :
I.  FRONT SIDEMRRORLH S~ 1 PC 135000  1350.00
2 FRONTSIBEMRROR-COVER-tH-Agpas —re B —
3.  FRONT DOOR LH - REPAIR 1 PC
4, FRONT FENDER LH -~ 1 PC £80.00 §60.00
P20 00——266:90
6.  FRONT COWLING CLIPS e~ < 10 PO 2.00 20.00
7. FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH ?}—9'*- e 1 PC 105.00 105.00
(3 FRONT BUMPER Crs 1 PC 1,850.00 1.850,00
t——m e "‘ i 3 e
e RO 75
;r—m PSS 5E-E
LIST TOTAL S§ Fbﬂ-g $Uyps— 10%/e 7.235.00
10% DISCOUNT S§ T23.50
§ 2a6450
Aful-
Labourg 1006 et
LABOUR :

: total P
TO REPAIR FRONT DOOR LH, TO REMOVE IIREHF:( $ Yae4.s0 WDRYC

ALL ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS
TO REMOVE FRONT DOOR MECHANISM, DOOR TRIM &

.

-

ﬂf Qrotn Ly
‘f,(ay)

'_'.fu;x:ﬁ

OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS T / r AR X 12000
TO SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS G(Se o
TO REMOVE FRONT WHEEL BEARING & SUSPENSION W’ ( 'ﬁ felio An, X 250,00
LASOUR TOTAL 5§ (\2 ba ﬂ ; 1,720.00
SRR AN
NON-TAX AMOUNT S
AMOUNT 5% 8,231.50
GST@ 7% §76.21
AMOUNT DUE 5§ 8,807.71
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Adjuster Repon

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne1essorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: BB44-8805 Email; sur@lkkaulo.com;assignmenis@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/MSG19018908/R1YFaN2Z
Data: 2an2r2ome
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer.  MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pie, Lid, Policy No: BO4420B80QMX
CRIMNRVEER. o) piream Insured Vehicle No:  SJS9234P
Dale of Loss; 14/07/2019 Nature of Claim. TP Claim Mo: 600445
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLH722TH
Make & Model OPEL ASTRA, 1.4 HB (A) Engine No: B1162507GSGX087E
Reg. Dale 25/11/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No. WOLBESECXHGD15753
Colour: Red Cdomater. 34428 km
Engine Capacity: 1399 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45 R1T Rear Tyre Size: 225/45 R17
Fronl Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Laft Side: Goodyear & mm
Front Right Side: Goodyaar & mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear & mm
Tha above vaives represenl the remaining hyre ireads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 6.511.50 3.964.50 2.547.00 38.12
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 1,720.00 1,000.00 720.00 41.86
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 8,231.50 4,964.50 3,267.00 39,69
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 576.21 347.52 22868 39.69
Nett Amount (S§) 8,807.T1 5312.02 3,495.69 39.69
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 24102019
Mova Automotive Ple Lid (Bukit Merah)
Date Inspected: 25110i2019 Inspected Al Bik 1008. #01-04/06/08/94, Bukit Merah Lane 3

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Singapore 158722

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

WOTE: This repot represants our findings at the fme and ploce of inspection stated fersin. Such inspechion has bean carmed oul o the besl of our knowledge and
abiity but any other Kability under any other circumstances is hereby sxpressly axciuded

htips:/isingapore. menmen.comiclaimsfindax. cfm Pusebox=MTRad|usterbfuseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=84T0088extid=32 1004 ACFID=645756. ..
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REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Rapor

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

Parts: 144

Labour: Repairer's

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 24 Dec 2018)
OPEL ASTRA 1.4 HB (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)

{Prica-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLHT227H)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) an all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info: ltems/valuas nol in reference calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Oty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT SIDE MIRROR LH Scratched 1.350,00 FL *1.350,00FL
2 1 *FRONT SIDE MIRROR COVER LH Repair 480.00FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT DOOR LH [NPA) Repair 0.00FL *-FL
4 1 *FRONT FENDER LH Benl 9B0.00 FL *UB0.00 FL
5 1 *FRONT COWLING LH Serviceable 260.00 FL *-FL
6 10 *FRONT COWLING CLIPS Mecessary 20.00FL *20.00 FL
7001 "FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH Cracked 105.00 FL *105.00FL
B 1 "FRONT BUMPER Cracked 1,950.00 FL *1.950.00FL
8 10 *FRONT BUMPER RIVET Nol Necessary 70.00FL *-FL
10 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM (R1T7) Serviceabls 1,470.00 FL -FL
1"n 1 *FRONT WHEEL BEARING Serviceable 550.00 FL *FL

F=Franchiss part. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S§) 7,235.00 4,405.00

- List item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 723.50 440.50

Total Parts (S§) 6,511.50 3,964.50

Report was unsubmilted during this print-oul

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex. cfmHusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_printrplicaseid=84T0988extid=3210948CFID=645759... 213



12/24/2019 Adjuster Repor

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
Thare are no new miscellancous Hems salocted,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REPAIR FRONT DOOR LH, TO REMOVE & REFIX ALL ACCIDENT Moew 600.00 a50.00
DAMAGED PARTS

2  TO REMOVE FRONT DOOR MECHANISM, DOOR TRIM & OTHER Moew 120.00 0.00
ATTACHMENT PARTS

3 TO SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS Mew 750.00 650.00

4  TO REMOVE FRONT WHEEL BEARING & SUSPENSION MNew 250.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,720.00 1,000.00

[ Repon was unsubmitted during this pnnt-oul. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/faingapore. mermen.comiclaimsfindex. cfmTusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpi&caseld=8470088extid=3210944CFID=645750 .. 33



